

---

# SANI TAHIR TAYYIB

---

---

37, owo street, oniwaya agege lagos, Nigeria. ♦ +2347038798778 ♦ babsorh45@gmail.com

---

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

---

Dedicated English to Hausa translator or vice versa with years of working experience in professional, cultural and scientific communities. Exceptionally accurate translation skills, and diverse translation work.

Consistently relied upon for verification and correction of translated materials. I am passionate about facilitating productive cross-cultural relationships. Am a vibrant translator highly effective at anticipating and accommodating customer needs.

---

## SKILLS

---

- Creative writing
- Language arts
- Digital media
- Creative problem solver
- Team leadership
- Time management

---

## WORK HISTORY

---

**Quality Control Inspector**, 08/2017 to Current

**African Voices Dubbing Company** – Nairobi, Nairobi County

- Monitored performance and generated reports detailing quality of product and defect rates.
- Performed visual inspections and non-destructive tests where appropriate.
- Coached new employees on administrative procedures, company policies and performance standards.

**Translator**, 08/2017 to Current

**African Voices Dubbing Company** – Nairobi, Nairobi County

- Applied cultural understanding to discern specific meanings beyond the literal written words.
- Listened to non-Hausa video dialogue and developed translation into target language to prepare subtitle scripts.
- Maintained knowledge of developments in Hausa language to effectively review and update existing translations to conform to contemporary trends in communication.
- Provided verbal summaries of non-English documents for immediate use.
- Consulted specialized dictionaries, thesauruses and reference books to identify closest equivalents for nuanced terminology, words and phrases.
- Conferred with subject matter experts and other colleagues to establish precise understanding of

specialized concepts and translate appropriately.

- Communicated effectively with clients to establish scope and requirements of translation, following up after submission of work to confirm satisfaction and understanding.
- Reviewed final works to spot and correct errors in punctuation, grammar and translation.

**Voice over artist**, 08/2017 to Current

**African Voices Dubbing Company** – Nairobi, Nairobi County

---

## EDUCATION

---

**Bachelor of science.** : Computer science , 2018

**WEST AFRICAN UNION UNIVERSITY** - Cotonou, Cotonou